BATTLETECH

A GUIDE TO REGIMENTAL PAINT SCHEMES



Writing

Karl Hiesterman

Editorial Staff

Editor-in-Chief L. Ross Babcock III Senior Editor Donna Ippolito Editorial Assistant C.R. Green

Production Staff

Production Manager Jordan K. Weisman Art Director Dana Knutson Cover Design Jeff Laubenstein Illustration Doug Shuler Typesetting Patrice A. Jones Layout Jonathan Marcus

BATTLETECH and MECHWARRIOR are trademarks of FASA Corporation registered in the U.S. Patent and Trademark offices. Mech and BattleMech are trademarks of FASA Corporation. Copyright © 1988 FASA Corporation. All Rights Reserved. Printed in the United States of America

Published by FASA Corporation P.O. Box 6930 Chicago, IL 60680

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ERIDANI LIGHT HORSE
SWORD OF LIGHT
MARIK MILITIA
DONEGAL GUARDS
CRUCIS LANCERS
MACGREGOR'S ARMORED SCOUTS 10
NAIS TRAINING CADRE
RASALHAGUE REGULARS. 12
CAPELLAN HUSSARS
TEAM BANZAI
ARKAB LEGION 15
SMITHSON'S CHINESE BANDITS
RICHARD'S PANZER BRIGADE
SYRTIS FUSILIERS
ARCTURAN GUARDS 19
NIGHT STALKERS
ORIENTE HUSSARS
LYRAN GUARD
DIERON REGULARS
SKYE RANGERS
NORTHWIND HIGHLANDERS 25
STEALTHY TIGERS

LIAO RESERVES	07
FREE WORLDS GUARDS	21
FHEE WOHLDS GUARDS	28
ELEVENTH ATREAN DRAGOONS	29
WOLF'S DRAGOONS	30
CHESTERTON RESERVES	31
McCARRON'S ARMORED CAVALRY	32
PROSERPINA HUSSARS	33
TAMAR JAGERS	34
AVALON HUSSARS	35
21ST CENTAURI LANCERS	36
FUSILIERS OF ORIENTE	37
DAVION BRIGADE OF GUARDS	38
DEFENDERS OF ANDURIEN	30
ATREAN HUSSARS	40
GALEDON REGULARS	41
FEDERATED SUNS ARMORED CAVALRY	
FOURTH TAU CETI RANGERS	43
ROYAL GUARDS	4.4
SECOND AN TING LEGION	
15TH DRACON	40
	46
CETI HUSSARS	47
TWELFTH STAR GUARD	48

ERIDANI LIGHT HORSE

The Eridani Light Horse, formed in 2702 during the days of the Star League, was originally known as the Third Regimental Combat Team. When Gleeneal Kerensky and much of the Regular Army abandoned the Team, the Third RCT, incidnamed the "Eridani Light Hores," decided to task in the Inner Sphere and to maintain Star League traditions and values.

This philosophy continues. Though they are mercenarles. The Light Horse willonly work for Houses they admine and respect, such as House Bavon or Steiner. Conversely, they will not work for a House that they despine. House Kunta, singlid out as the unit's worst enemy, is never to be shown mercy.

The Locust shown is a member of the 151s Lips House regiment, known as the Dark House. It is painted in standard Liph Horse open-plains operation colors. One of the lassest Moch's ever created. Counts are among the most commonly seen Mech's on today's batteried. Though many MechWarries's scort this 'Wech as useless.' The Light Horse find it invaluable for their speciality, which is light raids and reconnissance.



SWORD OF LIGHT

The five Sword of Light BattieMech regiments are the elles of the Draconic Combine Military. They strive to make every aspect of the unit—training, supplies, equipment, and personel—superior to the typical Mech unit. They represent the best House Kurita has to offer. The unit usually receives new or aimost new BattleMechs and AeroSpace Fighters, and all five regiments have their own private JumpShips and DropShips of the best quality.

A MechWarrisor must display fanatical devotore to the functina family becare he can be advected to a Sword of Light unit. He demonstrates such fanaticism by serving at least the wars of flaveless envice in another Mech regiment. A warrior then undergoes vigorous examination of his montal, physical, sprintual, and policial abilities as do Techs and other support personnel. Such examinations guarantee the loyality and excellence of the regiments.

The Wasp shown here is a member of the Fifth Sword of Light regiment, as indicated by the gold dragon regimental patch on the right ligh. The Wasp was the first econ Mech to be mass-produced by the Terran military. The Mech is wellsuide for its scotting role, with to pseeds of over 55 kpt. Its armor is average for light Machs, however, which means that it cannot absorb much punishment.

MARIK MILITIA

The regiments of the Mark Militia have been the backbone of the Free Worlds League military since about 2525, in the era of the Terran Hegemony. The Militia is basically loyal to the Captain-General of the Free Worlds League, although several Militia units defected to the cause of Oliver the Usurper during the Chil Ward 07279–2734.

Mills regiments have necenity questioned their loyally to the current capation General, alross Markin Noewen During the Civil War of 3014, all but he Third Millsa, none commended by Duke Anton Mark, remained loyal to Janos. The Third joined Anton's retellion, which was eventually crusted. Janos ordered the Third's officers executed, their explanem sected, and their name forever stricken from Millsa Instay. This antaportade many members of other Milliau Junk: who sympatriated with the conflict of loyalities that the Third expriment.

The Stinger was the second recon 'Mech that the Terran military mass-produced. The Stinger liturated is a member of the First Mark Milita, a record and hit-and-run rad unit. Though the high speed and jump capability of the Stinger make it a useful addition for such missions it cannot successfully engage in stand-up fights with any but the lightest Mechs.



DONEGAL GUARDS

Donegal, the planetary capital of the Protectorate of Donegal, is an important work within the Lyran Commonwealth. After Seth Marsden moved his trading company to Donegal, he used it first as a base to create the Protectorate and then to nice the Lyran Commonwealth. The Marsdens ruled until the advent of the Steiner reign, which continues to this day.

The Dongad district is located in the center of the Commonealth, which has permitted it to ecoge many of the ravages suffered by planeth nearer the Free Worlds League and the Doncoin Combine. As a result, his region is healthier economically than most, and can muster gale a lew Mach ums. The Dongad Quintk, which number 12 nagiments and are among the best-equipped and supplied units in Lyran space, are diployed verywhere, from Timukalu to the Fort Theater of Operations, Most Quarks units are logal, though a lew of the greener regiments are quintorable.

The Commandowas developed by Protectorate of Donegal engineers as an alternative to the Wasp and Stringer recon Mechs. Through hisky maneuvering, the Commonwealth was able to hide the design from the Star League. As a result, very tew non-Sheiner warrices own a Commando.

CRUCIS LANCERS

Like many units till in existence today, the Crucic Lancers originated date General Kerennity's ecodia of to many Regular Army units from the livers Sphere. Many socialers with had groom atthicted to their works's decoded to stay. The Federated Sums invited those who stayed behind in the Crucic March to join the AFFS. Most accorption, and these formed hose Regumental Contral Teams, named the Fest and Second Crucis Lances. The support training and explanment of these former Star League forces created a feared fighting force.

This reputation has continued through the Second and Third Succession Wars, despite supply difficulties and general technological decline. Though the Lancers now recruit from beyond the administrative sectors for which they are named, the Crucis Lancers remain a formidable fee.

The Javelin shown here is a member of the Fourth Crucis Lancers RCT, known as the Point Barrow Lancers. The Fourth is known for their skilled fighting in difficult terrain, probably explaining this 'Mech's urbain camouflage scheme.

Like most recon 'Mechs, the Javelin has jump capabilities and very light armor. Where it differs is in its two SRM-6 racks, which are devastating close range attack weapons.



MACGREGOR'S ARMORED SCOUTS

Created in 2003, the Scouts first saw action in 2004 against the Mark world of Abadan. Elements of the Atrean Dragoone defended that world, and the Amored Scouts soon found therewise suctassave and outgurned. The timely arrival of McCimmon's Light Cavaliy, another new will, and Warring House regiment saved the Scouts, but not before Mark ground and ar attacks had shredded more than half their equipment.

The Scouts re-equipped, and in 2550 drove off a Regulan Hussar attack on the world of Chernesne, capturing a support lance of badly needed Long Tom artillery. In 2970, their fortunes changed again on Harsefeld, where aerospace attacks by combined elements of several Mark Millia regiments almost destroyed the unit. The Armored Scouts now stay close to Tikonov, where there serve force.

The UrbanMech was produced to answer the call for a light, inexpensive city fighting Mech. Though nearly useless in any non-urban environment, the machine is a potent weapon in its intended duly. Its low profile and large, low-heat weapon, an AC-10, make the UrbanMech difficult to find and, therefore, to ht.

NAIS TRAINING CADRE

The New Avaion Institute of Science is a new university that Hanse Davion had constructed in 3015. It has already been recognized as the most advanced learning conter in all of the Successor States. Some Institute collegies function more like a military academy than a university, however, for anyone accepted must commit himself to the years of service to the Federated Suns upon graduation.

The college of Mixing Solarises at NAIS is, by far, the ord presigiour miles y acatemy in the Federaled Sun. A the end of their third year of tables, porrying shafets are transferred to ore of the three stating organizations are transferred to ore of the three stating or the state. But they are of name to be in the third of the picture orbatils, but they are of maxim to be in the third of the picture the constant second are not as the bat in the third of the picture the constant second are not assist to be in the third of the picture constant seconds are given rear-rate assignments and constant the constant seconds. The constant second by extensive lighting. Inserver, teld instructors are under or set to pilot of a capity ago possible.

This Valkyrie, painted in the standard Davion desert pattern, is obviously preparing for maneuvers in arid conditions. The Valkyrie was designed as a slightly heavier light Mech that can take more of a pounding that most recom Mechs. For added long-range punch, the Valkyriemounts an LRM 10 rack.



RASALHAGUE REGULARS

The Rasalihague Regular regiments are the primary armed forces within the Rasalhague Maiary District. Rasalhague has always been a problem for the Draconis Combine, who consider the district an important one even though it was toonede by Europeans whose belied in individual freedom was strong. It is this love of liberty that has made political upheaval such a common occurrence in Rasalhague.

The logally of the military torous within Rasafhages is of the unnot concern to the Kurlat Ranky, and thus subject to innere as curviny. Most MechtMarinsi of the Regulars are of European descurs. In onlything dise would menky invinciothe Rasafhagian's belief that they are being watch-tentand or protected. In early hough, these warrism are tested, taught, and watched constanty, which has resulted in the rightest MechtMarker turnover rate of any starks. Needless to say, the Rasafhague Rogulars are rarely able to act as a unit.

The Panther illustrated here is a member of the 17th Rasahague Regulars. Nicknemed the Veteraria of Tamar, the unit specializes in reconnaissance. Originally designed as a support vehicle for recort, the Panther handles the job admirably, with a PPC and SRM 4 rack to give it the addied punch. This 'Mech is no doubt prepared for a mission on a heavily forested world.

CAPELLAN HUSSARS

The Red Lancer Regment of the Capetian Hussaxs, formed in 2558 set the Second Husset Lancers in the SL lves. Commonality, served along the Free Worlds League bodies. When Mark's Grenader regment recolled in 251–2422, the Second Hussare, under orders of Jasmine Lanc, assaulted and destroyed every member of Mark's Grenaders. Jasappointed them as Household Clauser the Red Lancers and appointed them as Household Clauser, a poston they have hild ever since.

In 2828, the Red Lancers, under the personal command of Channellor Itsa Liac, fought the battle for the Davion world of Actaia. After the Chancellor was killed covering the retreat of the badly damaged Capellan Hussars, the Red Lancers adopted the added the of the Red Heart Guard, in prepetual commemoration of their fallen commander.

The Blackjack pictured here is painted in the regimental dress of the Red Lancers. To be present in the Liao Househid Guard, the 'Mech must befong to a highly respected MechWarrior, for the Blackjack is usually a much-maligned unt. Bad press Juring the early years of its production has led to the 'Mech's low reputation, which 'House Davion engineers have since proven is unforunder.



TEAM BANZAI

Team Banzai, ted by the erigmatic Dr. B. Banzai, te unique among regrements in the Inere Sphere. Necussa all its warriors are also expert Techs. Tactically trilliant on the battlefeld, the various experts of Team Banzai are just as valuable as protessors at the New Avaion Institute of Soeroe. They have been under long team contract. Dra Dancon pairs from the team Banzai are to the team and the team of the team of the team of the team Dancon pairs from the team Banzai are and the team and the team of the team of the team of the team Some Vol of Work of Danzoons.

Though the regiment is an elite unit, it usually goes into the field only when push comes to shove. The warriors of Team Banzai are more often found on New Avalon, teaching at NAIS or tinkering in their laboratories.

The Hatchetman is an unusual 'Mech. Built to provide covering fire, it carries the powerful AC/10 for deady fire at long and medium ranges. The hatchet also provides a gruescomely effective hand-to-hand weapon for close-range and city fighting. The Hatchetmars origins are uncertain. The Lyran Commonwealth is the only government producing lob trumorth sait that Dr. Barcal Immedi designed the Mech.

ARKAB LEGION

When the different latence groups left Terra is the mid-28th onthory, they lace inforce groups can be diversing called the Discourse of the second second second second second second Combone. When House human attempted to a terra opponent the longht with the complete abandon of the femalics. The Azam Numer Hwy could not have a carbon second second

The Phoenix Hawk shown here is preparing for a raid in a desort climate, but units of the Arkab Legion always prefer his paint scheme anyway. Though they carry more amore and weapons than most light Mecha. Arkab Mecha are able to move swith! Mounting a heavy laser and the medium lasers. The Hawk can take on any light Mech, and challenge medium weights like the *Griffor the Shadow Hawk*.



SMITHSON'S CHINESE BANDITS

Smithor's Cheree Bandis are an ancert, wateran mercinary unit of medium weight originally occusing of both Mich regrements and one annopasa regement. The Bandis signed on with Nocus Markin 2026, all the leaving the Lycan Commonwealth. The Markin millary desperately needed competent, table Arademid troops for the Capelan factor, and so the Chinese Bandis were hunded into the facy, where they suffered havality. Over the next few years, the Bandis were punched down from three regrements to the single regment that exists today.

Smithson's Chriese Bandits are typical mercinariasdokrankly greedy, marginally courteous, and reasonably loyal (ain ong ait beir wages continue), they have served the rew Workt Leage well throughen the years. Like most mercinaries, they have had thouble replacing personnal and exponent. Janoo Mark necently avanded the Bandits a exponent service of the service of the service of the Mark's brother Anton. This has begind the units framework greety.

The Hunchback shown here is painted in the standard Chinese Bandts paint schemo, the favored camouflage in most cases. The Bandts prefer the medium weight of the Hunchback's AC/20 and two medium lasers, which provides both short- and long-range capabilities.

RICHARD'S PANZER BRIGADE

Formerly a Mech regiment with the Foderated Suns, the Paraer Brigded wort mercenary when the original commander, Richard Decord, was discovered dealing drugs. Since then, the unit has served under all of the other Successcess Tstate isaders, the most recent being House Kurita of the Draconic Combine. The Parzer Brigade is the latest mercanary unit to be acquired by the Lyna Commonwealth.

Because of the Panzer Brigade's rather seedy past reputation, the current commander, Richard 'Big Daddy' Whitman, is desprately trying to clean up the unit's image. They are currently posted on Tharkad, where their dules consist mostly of guard and ceremonial work and an occasional raid. Mercanarias consider such positions heavenue.

The Mech shown here is a *Trebuchet*, painted in an alpine/rough-paint scheme. The *Trebuchet* was designed as a support univ tha two-fold mission: long-range bombardment, using its two LRM-15 racks, and close-range fire support with its three medium lasers. This Mech excels at both, making it a dangerous opponent at any range.



SYRTIS FUSILIERS

The Syste Fusikers were once the private army of the Hask family, When the AFE's sea negarized after there of the Five Principalities and the CxW War, the uting Davon family purged the Fusikers of all members not loyal to the Davions and then incorporated the unit into the federated Sum military, Since that time, Fusiker toops have been recruited from New Syste and other neighboring worlds, but most of the command staff most be born the Cruce Mach. House Davion or their allegaros to Michael Issue. House Davion, whose command is the only too the Well block.

The Fusiliers have a long tradition of brave and gallant action against the Cappelan Contederation. This reputation has some Liao troops out gunning for them, but it is not enough to keep a good flow of supplies running to the units. Some runnos say that Duke Hasek-Davion himself has created supply foul-ups and delays so that the Fusiliers will become even more loyal to him.

Dark green with white trim are the standard colors for the Eighth Syrtis Fusiliers, known as the "Snow Cobras". The Dorvish filts well into the Eighth, which is a light, highly mobile force. The jump-capable Dervish has a high speed, and can also provide the heavier "Mechs in its lance with fee support.

ARCTURAN GUARDS

In 2339, Kevin Tamar hosted talks that lied to the merger of the Federation of Skyo, the Donegal Protectorate, and the Tamar Pact, an aliance new known as the Lyrain Commonwealth. These historic talks took place on Arcturus, the capital of the new Commonwealth before the Stemes: moved the capital to Thankad, Arcturus is now a quiet, almost entotties world.

⁶ Human beings are Archana's only real export. Though the nine Archana's organisms are composed of men and women from all over the Commonwealth, tradition dictates that over a quarter of each regiment's personnel must be from Archana's navel, and and and and and and Archanas have as trong sense of loyalty and dedication to the Livran Commonwealth.

This Grittin is a member of the 20th Archana Gardis Known as the "White Bears of Uthers," the regiment is experi in cold-weather operations. The *GRF-IN Cliffic*, considered a heavy Mich carry in its carree: In own looked upon as a medium, long-range frequence Mich. With its limited but powerful aramment of a PPC and Debt Danit BM Torach, the Certific can its hard at medium and long ranges. The Norach almost sever which in the Successor States.



NIGHT STALKERS

The Night Stakers is a relatively new unit first formed in 2020 by Colone Lloyd McGainv. a retried Kynita officer. McGainv, forced to retro because of age, lett that he still had permission to form his own regenerits, and obtained funding term risto basimes poctorist of the Discosis Combine. His were among those who had failed to gain administer on the before McGain units.

These two regiments have nevertheless proved to be a remarkable force. They specialize in hit and-run raids, with most of their successes against the Lyran Commonwealth. Unfortunately, McGain is a man who cares too much for his McCWarrios. I he has hive obsolved officers' fores in un careful pragares, saying he would not risk his soldiers' lives in an uncertain plan. Needless to say, the DCMS is not pleased.

The Shadow Hawk was produced as a medium Mech with both long and shon-range wappons, as well as a high ground speed and jump capabilities. Its diverse armaments make it suitable for almost any fighting situation, and a reasonable amount of armor allows it to fill almost any capacity.

ORIENTE HUSSARS

Although not as prestigious as the well-known Fusiliers of Oriente, the Oriente Hussars have a long and distinguished history. A recent lack of worthwhile supplies and equipment, however, has kept this unit understrength and low in morale. Out of its original eleven regiments, the Hussars has now only five.

The Booption shown here is a member of the second Hussam, and Informed rein helphy unorthodox strategies. A fairy light reconnationance regiment, the second has developed atoms rather unconventional recon tactics. Despite these oddises, the regiment has become a good ridinght support unit and an excellent scoti killer. Scorpion are now positioned at head of an advancing army, where there low positioned and high manuventibility allow for superior fingpower against enemy recon Mechs.

21

LYRAN GUARD

The Lyran Guard has long been the backbone of the Commonwealth's armed forces. Consisting of twelve regiments spread throughout the Commonwealth, these units provide support wherever needed. Their highest concentration is in the Wyatt theater of operations, guarding the Federation of Skye against the Free Worlds League.

Three Lyzan Guard regiments are located in the Wyatt theater, including the Eleventh Lyzan Guards, to which this Workerine belongs. The Eleventh sincksmamed "St. Georges" Regiment" because it fought as skillfulliy against House Kurita during the Second Succession War as the legendary saint who sleve the dragon.

The Molvennerrepresents a relatively successful attempt to many speed with stiking power. A tast Mach capable of absorbing considerable damage, the Wolvenne nov serves in medium and recon lances all over the Successor States. An autocannon, an SRM 6 rack, and a medium taser provide a good mix of theyower at all ranges. Jump-capable and highlymobile, with a top speed of 86.4 kpb, the Wolvennecan keep up with many recon Machs.

DIERON REGULARS

The Daten Millary District, the region of the Dracesis Combine obcester to Terra, include three workts that House Kurita secard at the time of the fail of the Star League. Because this region baces attacks from both the Federated Systa and the Lyran Commonwealth, this distinct's Battle-Mech forces consist of more regiments that many often: The elseven regiments of the Direct Regulars are responsible for all the works in their district, as well as any neatry energy works. Every unit must be familiar with the terran and strategic points of all the works under the protection.

The well-supplied and equipped Dieron Regular units have the best reputation among warriors of the five districts, for there is always action somewhere in Dieron. The unit's leaders do not make such a major issue of political reliability for their recruits as do the Sword of Light commanders.

The Dragon BattelMech, a House Kurta design, is a high speed machine with better than average irrepower. It is designed to be a cleas-assault vehicle, and serves this purpose will. Dragons are often used to exploit a weakness in a batte line, for their high speed gives a quick-strike capability and their heavy armor, especially the rear armor, provides starying power even when surrounded.



SKYE RANGERS

Skys is both the physical and emotional capital of the federation of Skys. Because of its rugged landscapes and cool climate, the early English, Inits, and Scottinis setters unspoled landscape. Skys is heakly industriated. Thiscontinued with the first half show the Free Works Lague and the Drazonic Combine—makes this region one of the most holy contested areas of the Laran Commonwealth.

Seventeene BattleMech regiments occup this area, most of which are Vector on Elite status because of the constant constat. The Affismanshown here is a member of the Tenth Skye Rangera, subs known as the Black Watch. A name originating with six companies of Socitish clarameni logal to the English King in 1728. It cannot over into the Lyran Commonwealth because of the mapri influx of Socits people into the Federation of Skye.

The Rifeman was designed primarily as a fire-support Mech, though it can hold its own against lighter Mechs. With its large and medium lasers and two autocannon, the Mech has considerable long-range power. Heat and ammunition problems often plaque Riffemant MechWarriors, however.

NORTHWIND HIGHLANDERS

Composed of volunteers from the Northwind mining settlements of the Capakian planet Kearny in 2562, the Kaarny Highandeers regiment is the most senior of the Northwind Highlanders. Formed originally as a reconvent and equipped primarily with Wasps and other light Mechs, the unit has, over the years, acquired heavier 'Mechs and equipment.

The First Kearry, a unit with a long and checkened part, has participated in many of the Capelian Confederation's most notable victories and deletat. Often faced with overwhering odds against heavier filterich, the unit has proved to be a match for the less manuscreable Macha. In the successful deletate of therir homework all 2805. Novewer, the First spelled the invadors at the cost of over halt their more more matiani. Mech.

The Catapult, painted in the bright colors of the Highlanders, is the most favored Mech of the First Kearny. With its two LRM-15 racks, the Cataput was not designed for close support, though its four medium lasers provide an often unexpected oftensive capability in close quarters.

STEALTHY TIGERS

In 8874, the Duke of Tamar, frightened by Kuritan aggresstemess, used a bit of legal rickery to create bis own "mercenary unit," which was named the Steathy Tigers. This out was an obvious atomorg to receipute the effective tackes of the celebrated Tamar Tigers and the Steaths. Because outdouble state the much haave we outgoing that has for his private regiments. As a result, the unit has three light regiments and one assult regiment.

The Bisatity Tigers are best known for their defense of Tamp in 2915, when they participated in the campaign that finally fended off the Combine attackers. Immediately after the Shealthy Tigers became a visual part of the Action's defense of Tamar. By pulling most of Tamar's defensive agrinnets objacent and moving them to nearby spatiens, the agrined state and moving them to nearby spatiens, the struck at least three times, but each time was throws backby the timely arrival of the Shealthy Tapes and reinforcements.

The Crusader shown here is a member of the Stealthy Tigers. Designed as a medium-weight close-range lighter, it has become the workhorse of many armed forces, filling various roles and performing several missions. Its unique combination of long- and short-range firepower has make it useful in many opolitions.

LIAO RESERVES

Formad from several lesser commands basishes bebreen 2806 and 2801. Wincens's Commands, a regiment of the Lake Reserves, have had their share of success and failure, inherin framing action, the Commandes were allow destroyed in a disastrous attempt to retake Orhesticho from elle units of the Davior Choice Lancer, Reformad in 2821, the unit allow movies Choice Lancer, Reformad in 2821, the unit allow movies Choice Lancer, Reformad in 2821, the unit allow choice Lancer, Reformad in 2821, the unit allow choice Lancer, Reformad in 2821, the unit allow choice and the second second second period a Davion allow choice. Lancer allow and a combination of armed Mechta and rocket and units of accombination of armed Mechta and rocket and units of the second second

The Commandos now specialize in high-risk reconnaissance risks deep into the interior of the Federated Suns, where they have disrupted Davion plans for assaults against Contideration planets on more than one occasion. The unit uses primarily light Macha, with a few heavies for fire support. It also makes effective use of infantly and amore

The JagerMech is best described as a better Rifeman. Created to improve the Rifemar's basic concept and design, the JagerMech solves the RFL-3Vs three biggest flaws: tendency to overheat, insufficient ammunition, and arrive too light for its weight class. With a few tradeofts, the JagerMech has turned out to be a first-set Mach.





FREE WORLDS GUARDS

During the cetation of the Free Works League, the fest perfarment commissioned ten regiments of inderly and armor. Known as the Free Works Guards. Today, the three Battiedken regiments of the Guards are the core of the military forces available to the Captain General in his orgonic ways. The most critical toropic the Captain ways. The most critical toropic in the Travel the Guards vary considerably in quality and cohesion. Hey are, in many ways. The most critical toropic in the Trave Mords. They are funded only by Parliament and owe allegiance to no particutar province.

The first Mech unit created by Parliament was the Second Guards. The Second has a storegr tradition that instills considerable price among the few admitted to its ranks. In accord with its motto. Tever Fairbill, the Second consists breached the Captan-General's trust. The Second consists of light neom Verti mighting Mech, storing with a company of light neom Verti Misch, including the *Thunderbolt* shown here.

The Thunderboll remains one of the best-armed 'Mechs in existence. Its large laser packs a punch few 'Mechs can withstand. This, combined with three medium lasers and an LRM-15 rack, makes it one of the nastiest 'Mechs, with ample frepower at all ranges.

ELEVENTH ATREAN DRAGOONS

The Eleventh was formed when the Free Words first acquired Battelevin in 2464. Assigned to the Lyran forch the Eleventh sawheavy fighting in the border was: including the semi-bigendary fight to the dash over the plant Blaban 2541. Indeed, the regiment as effectively destroyed as a fighting face for enary live certainus. During the regim Elevan Mark, the regimental barrier of the Eleventh was attende wort Blint Durin. Jamonr methodary live demines dashed and the second second second and Chru's skill and charins, the was able to recruit a complete regiment of battleworthy wetrans.

During the Succession Wars, the Eleventh acquitted itself well, earning nearly three dozen Distinguished Service Awards. The unit has had a high level of technical support and supply unusal for such an unremarkable unit. Some believe this is because of the close itse between Unit Commander Colonel Sanduky and the noterious businessman Aleiando Dentá. Stewart.

The Archer was designed initially as a heavy-hitting assault Mech, able to pound approaching defending units at long range. Over the centuries, the Archer tabeen used in a variety of other roles, too. The Archer shown here is preparing for duty in a wot environment, which will no doubt improve its efficiency in dealing with heat.

WOLF'S DRAGOONS

Colonel Jame Works Dragoons, whose onjoins are strouded in mystery. Inst appointed in the inner Sphere in the most strought in mystery. Inst appointed the inner Sphere is recovered macculary lysists, they have bacens the most recovered macculary lysists, they have bacens the most programs have worked for every major house, most needting the strain in 2023. Since signing on with the facility on the planet Hott, generally weaking have call along the Kratts Successful and Soft Since sphere and weak regements, all of Elles status. They are phenomenally well regements, all of Elles status. They are phenomenally well regements, all of Elles status. They are phenomenally well regements, all of Elles status.

The Black Widow Company, part of Wolf's Dragoons mercenary unit, is known for its munderous efficiency, and its feared and respected leader. Captain Natasha Kerensky, Shown here is Kerensky's black Warhammer, which is as infamous as its pilot. Just the sight of her ominous black. Mech has persuaded many a MechWarric to filee the field.

Because of its size and weaponry, the Warhammer is one of the most dangerous and powerful 'Mechs ever known, its dual PPCs and support weapons give it the sheer firepower a first-line fighter requires.

CHESTERTON RESERVES

Raised in the 2750s from several smaller companies in the Tokonov inform; the Ariana Grenadiers of the Chesterson Reserves saw a great deal of action during the 28th century. Used primarily against House Davies, they participated in the battles for Demeter, Genoa, and New Florence. Reference and for equipped in the early 29th century with the additional and for equipped in the early 29th century with the additional and for equipped in the early 29th century with the additional and for equipped the century Mathematica and the century of the additional and the score with Davies by randing the fault depots at Lee in 2812.

In 2014, the Free Works Guards almost destroyed the Grenaders when they caught them unaware on ingenol. Though the timely annual of the Warnor House (join Regiment) award the day, the Grenaders loss their Long Tom antilery, which has never been replaced. Most recently, the Grenaders defined for werk reason against Davion's Denelo Light dires defined for werk reason against Davion's Denelo Light only a poor shearing agont. Though the unit's air ance made only an poor shearing success.

The Marauder is considered one of the most effective BattleMechs in existence. Intended as a heavy attack-support Mech, its sophisticated comgear allows it to function as a command vehicle in areas of heavy fighting. The heavily armed and armored Marauder is a classic 'Mech.



McCARRON'S ARMORED CAVALRY

The most oriebrated mercenary unit in the Capelian amediforcia, McCarro's Armored Cavahy's isomething of a family aftar, having here the pride and perional possesion of the McCaron family since 2500. Since Lord Ganala McCaron first formed the unit on Chesterton in 2930. "Big Mar's has server with every Successor State in the inner Sphere, finally arriving in the Capellan Confederation in 2966.

In 3022. Maximian Lao serti McCaron's Armoed Canaly on an offenties seeps deep into Boxion space. By stepping other units of heir supplies and transports, the Characteric ageithe Cavality encogits happort to carry out a two-year campaign against such Davion words as Tawas. Fawall, and Brighton. The regiments were seriously threaened only once, but it was with a vergance. After elements of Prince Daviors personal guard surginged the Cavaly, McCaron managed to hold of the Davion attack long erough to withdraw in spod other.

The Awesome is just that. Designed for ranged combat against heavy Mechs, the Awesome's three PPCs can heavily damage many BattleMechs in one salvo. Heavily armored in all locations, the Mech is also useful in a defensive assignment. Poor heat management, however, can cause problems for the unwary.

PROSERPINA HUSSARS

The Proceptina Hussans are the elite among the their broading regimeent of the Diracoin's Comhien. Their skill at launching hi-and run attacks is legendary. Though the origins of the Hussans has been lost, their first methot is as a fank division in the Kunta family's early military and they are inseld to the University would automatically entite the Husases, but the releasionship has diminished over the years.

The commander of the Proseptina Hussars reserves the registrib test the abilities of Mex/Mex/Merrors sent to his unit. This test concentrates on the warror's ability to fight and react in a righty mobile combat situation. If the applicant does not measure up, he is sent to a lesser regiment. To remain with the Hussars, the compression of the ability to right last though the Hussars's commander does not mention this in the presence of overriment officials.

The Goliath was a product of the Brigadier Corporation's four-logged Mechprogram. Mounting a significant amount of inspower and amore, the Goliath has become popular as a command vehicle. Its PPC and two LRM 10 racks are pripressive against smaller Mechics, but the Goliatic an ranky kill a Mech of equal weight. Its armor, however, does ensure a difficult kill on the enemy.



TAMAR JAGERS

The world of Tamar has been the capital of the Tamar Pacet wer since the Tamar brohmer trist discovered and surveyed in 2331. It is a large world whose heavy gravity tases the physical system of any non-atta. Though rich of natural resources when the planet was first settled, centuries of mining have eliminated the easily result. Surgerich and extracted through special technology. Thus has Tamar shifted from being a resource planet to a large-scale trading panet.

The Tamar Jagers are a new unit, consisting of four regiments. Formed at the beginning of the Third Succession War by Solvin Retwar III, this unit recruits most of its personnel-from Tamar. Consisting mostly of medium weight Mechs, these regiments are anywhere from Green to Regular and are reasonably well-equipped.

The Zeus is the Lyran Commonwealth's pride and joy. The initial design ideas were put to paper just after the start of the war with the Draconis Combine in 2407, and the Mechwas on the field by 2411. The Zeus's combination of large laser. PPC, LPM-15 rack, and autocannon provides allaround effectiveness as both a stand-off weapon and a close-attack Mech.

AVALON HUSSARS

One of the oddest organized splining loces: in the Feder, and Sum. The Ansion Hussian takes there ongoins to the Terran Alliance Marines of the 22nd centery, which that a tank regerent called the Avalon Hussian states statistication on New Avalon. When the Federated Sum was created, the Avalon Hussian were one of the first units activated by the AFS. When BaltiMarch began to dominate the battlefield, the Hussian series of the first units activated by the AFS. Was BaltiMarch began to dominate the battlefield the Hussian series of the given is more than 0 seguate arcsystems and the state of the state of the state of the states the Avalon Hussian's were instrumental in solation pho-Discons Conthem is invasion of the Federated Sum.

Today, the Hussars represent a large and mostly loyal lighting force. Though not as well-supplied as the Brigade of Goards, the Hussars are never forced to wait for their supplies and equipment. The 33rd Availon Hussars RCT, to which this BattleMaster belongs, is a heavyweight team with an extra battation of Assault Machs.

The firepower that the BattleMaster generates in one volley is staggering and more than deadly at close range. The combination of the PPC, six medium lasers, and an SRM 6 rack make this a mighty close-attack vehicle. With its respectable 14.5 tons of armor and its two tear-firing medium lasers, this machine offers a rough fight up close.



21ST CENTAURI LANCERS

The 21st General Lances have served as them necocaries in the time Sphere for even 10 sparse. Original to battation from House Lains 18, Ives Ammered Cavally, the Lancers multimed against their eigenvalue and commands rouwages that were nen months overdue. To make up for the loss, the Lancers manuface the Regimental Battle Company and captured some of the Cavalry's DropShips and Jamp-Ships. Since becoming mercenary, the 21st has served even Successor State except for House Lain. against whom they still bear a guidge.

Colonel Thaddeux Kusaka, leader of the Lancers, is one of the few well-respected and trusted mercenary leaders in the Inner Spiner- Norest to a tartu. Kusaka demadis integnity from the lowiest astech up through the Capitaln-General. For the past the years, his regiment has served in a variety of posts along the Steiner border, somehow remaining aloof from the policia luminol serving around them.

The Stalker is the most famous and most common heavy assault Mech. It is a fearsome machine, whose pilots must be cautious not to overuse its tremendous frepower. The large quantity of heat generated by the "Mech's lasers can quickly overheat the machine, despite its 20 heat sinks.
FUSILIERS OF ORIENTE

The grantest fighting force of the Duke of Orients, the Fauliers of Orients have been the bulkark; of the Free Worlds' Capellian border delenses since the writ's formation rateds. Unlike many provincial forces, the topoga of Oriente have responded unfailingly to the call of the Captain-Generation of the start of the Captain Cension, Cover the yeaks, their loader back prime at the latent the Meeh forces that march under the Fusilient bannes are among the elide of the Free Worlds Loagea.

The Cyclops shown here is a member of the Dual cards, the oldest regiment in the Fusiliers of Onente. In consists currently of two heavy battalions, one medium Mach battalion, and heavy Arendbapoe Fighter support. Visitors to the regimental headquarters are usually awed by the flags and barrens. The eliboards changing of the guard of the Fusiliers. The Dual Guards bear the barreness of elivers likeline regiments and show reveneme to their memory.

The Cyclops was designed primarily as a heavy assault Mech, but its sophisticated communications and information network equipment make it equally valuable as a command vehicle. On the battlefield, the 'Mech is capable of coordinating an entire regiment.



DAVION BRIGADE OF GUARDS

The Brgade ef Guards began as a small group of bodyguards employed to protect the Davion family when they first came to power on New Avaton. They were among the first units to receive BattMeders in the Federated Suns, and among the first to organize themselves into Star Losgutely Regimental Combat Teams. Their responsibilities have expanded beyond providing protection for the Davion Iamily, to their connections with the royal tamily eman strong.

The Davion Brigade of Caurds represents the core of the bavion tam's strength, and the AFFS is intent on nercuiling the bast soldiers from every Federated Suns planet for the regement. The best equipment, supplies, men, and officers go to the Brigade of Caurds, giving the unit a strong espride orgs. In the current exa, however, the stronge between Prince Hanse Davion and Duke Michael Hasek-Davion has created tensions within the unit.

The Attis shown here is a member of the Assaul Guade RCT. Nickaneed The Crushers: Its wint is armed with the largest Wechs, tanks, and infantry weapons. Ugly and foreboding, the 100-kn Attis is a deviasitianity are machine, whose appearance was also designed to make it the most immidating of Mechs. It mounts an AC20, which alone can scare of its foes at times, as well as an LPM-20 missie system, 4 medium lasers. I SPMA: Teack, and thick armor.

DEFENDERS OF ANDURIEN

The formidable MechWarrior force known as the Defenders of Andurien originated in 2514, when two battalions of Mechs were added to the planet's defense forces in response to rumors of a Capellan military buildup. The Mech units acquitted themselves well in the Andurien wars, and grew steadly in size and reputation.

The First Definders Regment is officially charged with the define of the Court of Andurien, and spends 80 percent of its time garrisoned on Andurien. Although this was once an enormous task, the unit's nole has become largely comemical. Nonetheless, the First continues to draw the best warriors and is regarded as the most prestigious duy for an Andurien.

The Harasser Hovertank shown here is a member of the era-defense reserves of the Defenders of Anduren. The Harasser was designed as a companion vehicle to the dalonel spittuke, providing a task moving insiste justicem to augment the Galleon's frequence. An inexpensive vehicle to bodow, the Harasser utilizes many of the same communimoving at over 160 kph, speed is this hovencraft's best defense.

ATREAN HUSSARS

Founded in 2923, the Atman Hussant is a relatively young regiment. At the time of its creation, Captain-General Samuel Mark equipped it mainly with Machs captured from the Captellans. As the provinces of the Free Work's League were beginning to make use of the Home Delense. Act, Markhoped to create a unit of toops leyal to him personally. Though the Hussans have been faithful, sonally, Though the Hussans have been faithful.

The Hustans consist of one medium and two light battalions of Machs, though there are a few heavy Machs scattered throughout the unit. Though wellsupplied and equipped, the unit is not at the top of the list for effect contrast assignments or booty. Attached to the Atrean Hussars is a support company that includes a platoon of Galeons as well as other light vehicles.

The Galleon is a small, fast-moving, light-ammed veticle. With a top speed of over 73 kpb, this small tank can outrun most Mechs on the field. Its weapon systems are tarly strong for its size, but its primary weakness is insufficient armor. The Galleon supports a medium laser and two small lasers, which provide ample frepower. It's armor is so slight that any reasonable attack will brief nedestrow the tank.

GALEDON REGULARS

This collection of eight BattleMech units must protect the longest section of the Draconis Combine's border with the Federated Strust as well as a large section of its border with the Perphery. This unit also protects New Samarkand, the birtiplace of the Kurla dynasty. For these reasons, the Galedon Regulars inspire as much respect as the Direro Regulars.

Though the unit does not have the clout of the Sword of Usight regiments. The Draconis Combine Port Authority gives it a high precedence for transportation. This is its important barcause detense of the Caledon Military District demands that units be able to move quickly when needed. Only the Rasalhague District has more worlds to protect.

The Pegasus Scout Hovertank is a rather popular reconvehicle, becoming even more so as 'Mechs become scarcer. It is a unique recon unit, with fairly heavy amor and sufficient freepower and speed to overcome most other recon units.



FEDERATED SUNS ARMORED CAV

The First Amorote Cavely is a highmobile lighting utconsisting of left MexiMusiors and lighter pilots. In was Prince lan Daviox Me decided to covaria a Mech regenera to fast and decided to covaria a Mech regenera to fast and shore. To do they could mount an effective diference. To do they, has assemble or argement of Mecha and vehicles chosen for their speed as well as their wappens, As a complement to their speech hor oparatical away of theirs, AmoSpace of the first attraction. Several shales of their speed as of the first attraction.

The Prince's idea has proven effective. As a raiding force, the Federated Armored Cavalry has few peers. However, success often comes at great cost in men and machinery, which is why there is only one regiment.

The Vedette Medium Tank represents a standard for tanks because it is such a simple but effective vehicle. Mounting only one main weapon and once secondary weapon, the vehicle is considered a typical tank. The main weapon is the same Amstrong 111 autocanon used in the Shadow Hawk. The Vedette's main selling point is its top speed of 8 bight, tast even for a medium tank.

FOURTH TAU CETI RANGERS

One of the oldest units in the Capelian armed forces. The Fourth Tau Ceeh Rangers entered Liao service shortly after the departure of Aleksandr Kerensky, Annong its many battle honors, the Rangers took part in the attacks on the Marik homewords of New Delos and Calloway VI. They also saw considerable action later against House Kurita, in repeated bodres struggles for control of the planets Caph and Northwind in the late Soft neutrury.

With the start of the Tind Succession War, the Rangers were transferred to the Liao-Mark to body, where their high mobility made them an excellent quickreaction torso against Mark niders. At the close of the century, the Rangers networks of duty along the Tikorov Commonality bodynesis, finding more action against Hoose Davor. A present, the Fourth is one of the most stable units in the Capelian amotocos. Though much of its equipment has been stavaged many times over, morale remains high and the unit comings to give a good account of tised.

The Short-Range Missile Carrier is manufactured by almost every military supplier in the Inner Sphere. The main attraction is its ease of production, quick crew training, and relative cheapness. The drawback is that most carriers are too thin-skinned. Once engaged in direct combat, the vehicle's life expectancy is measured in seconds.



ROYAL GUARDS

The three regiments of the Royal Guards were designed to be the best regiments in the Lyran Commonwealth. Each regiment represents one of the three original Quard. The Protectate governments, and eachrogment draws its recurs from that is created from toops in the Protectate of Domesion. The first Reyal Guard. The Protectate of Domesion may be required to the second second second be formed and the Protectate of the original bit more the Protect The Protectate of the Guard. the "The Prote of Tama", recruits its persionnel from the Tamar Placet.

MechWarriors joining these eller regiments go through rigorous testing and training, similar to that of House Kurita's Sword of Light. The Royal Guards are fanatically loyal to the Archon. They are well-supplied and equippied, and own their transportation. The Third Royal Guard, to which the Manticore pictured belongs, is currently atalianed on Coventry, in the Protectorate of Donesal.

The Manticore is one of the best-designed and most powerful tanks. Though usually seen among the armed forces of Houses Steiner and Kunta, it also serves in the military of the other three Successor Houses. Though the Manticore is heavily armed and armored and carries a variety of weapons. It cannot tackle super-heavy tanks or "Mecha-

SECOND AN TING LEGION

In the Second Succession War, the An Ting Legion served much the same purpose as the Proserpina Hussam, earning the same respect and glory. As the war continued, however, the An Ting suffered several major detasts and its five regiments devined to the Nor that exist in the present era. Both regiments are Regular status, and are free-floaters.

Years ago, An Ting had a MechWarrior school whose prestige rivalied that of the Sun Zhang MechWarrior Academy. Craduates from the Sun Zhang Academy were lealous of their eite status and maneuvered to see the An Ting academy shut down.

The Von Luckner Heavy Tank was designed as a Battledeck without large. It weights 7 Stows, which is more than the weight of many Machs. It is one of the few versices powered by a fusion reaction instead of the chaeper internal combustion engine. The Von Luckner provides ample frequeer and toports heavy amon to protect is delicate systems. It controls anyon segment Formal weights, weights, and controls anyon segment for any weights, weights, and to STM 6 ranks and an STM 4 rank. It has the box STM 6 ranks and an STM 4 rank.

15TH DRACON

One of the older microanay units in Cagelan pay, the TisD Draconis are minared the old Star League 16th Dracon Regiment, which came over to the Confederation following General Kerensky's security for the Inter Sphere. The unit originally contained of three batalions, but attribute has moduced it have understrength batalions attribute has moduced it have understrength batalions attribute has moduced it have understrength batalions attribute has moduced it have batalisms, but for it.

Like most mesoenary units, the 15% Dracon suffers from a chronic lack of pare parts and supplies, which limits its activity to small raids against Mark targets of opportunity. Despite this diadwartage, the 15% has racked up an excellered war record. The Diadon is the only mesonary unit that regularly contributes a percentage of captured stores and merits. Indeed, the unit commanders hope their regiment will be remembered for this.

The Demolisher is one of the largest vehicles in common use in the Inner Sphere. With its four sets of treads, it moves as fast as a heavy Mach in open terrain. Named for its deadly pair of AC20s and its heavy armor, the tank is a challenge for most Machs.

CETI HUSSARS

The three RCTs that compose the Cets Hussams are designed to quick, does pathes into energy terminy, and on these RCTs are appared differently than most in the second second second second second second second groups for attacking as energy world. The arrangement allows the required to do not design quickly, out distriction of higher casualities of men and equipment than any other unit in the AFES. From experience, the Hussams create the time of quipment than any other unit in the AFES. From experience, the Hussams how that the time-group arrange. Which makes groups retrieval of a Ceth Hussam rule sociular.

The Partiaan tank shown here is a member of the Third Ceti Hussars RCT, known as "The Three of Spades." This unit has just returned from a prolonged, year-long R & R. Though the unit is eager to reenter the fray, vehicle repair problems have delayed them.

The Partisan Heavy Tank was designed as an antiaircraft vehicle. Its anti-aircraft weaponry consists of four medium autocannon mounted on a quad turret, plus a pair of machine guns. What makes it a worthy tank are its fire control and datalink systems.

TWELFTH STAR GUARD

The Twelfth Star Guard is a meconary unit with a long and varied past. Two of the units regiments, begins as the 42hd Stake Regment and the Terth Heavy Assault Regiment of the Star League's Regular Army. With the fail of the Star League, the two units banded together. While in was assigned to critect tareful works along the uses assigned to critect tareful works Star Guards, the name has evolved into Twelfth Star Guards.

The Star Guard regimed the Commonwealth in 3024, hopping to late advantaged of the realin's wealth of supplies and Katrina Sterine's promise of generous pay. The Archan interacts to pay this unit up front because of its importance to her future plant. Though the Star Guards are due to at station-bound as the Ericatus Light Horter, the unit's to exploit any advantages to 1. He holds a particular grudge against the Daccine Combine and the Federated Sums.

The Bahemoth Heavy Tank is one of the most powerful tanks produced. It is armed with no less than two autocannon, four LRM-5 racks, two SRM-6 racks, four SRM-2 racks, and four machine guns. The Behemoth's heavy armor is equal to that mounted by some of the most powerful 'Mechs.

CAMO SPECS:

The Guide to BattleTech Regimental Paint Schemes

The most powerful regiments are comprised of BattleMechs and MechWarrios. All are steeped in tradition, honor, and duty, A single BattleMech can be level a city, and can only be opposed by another of its kind. Piloted by the elite class known as MechWarriors, these machines, when organized into regiments, are a force to make planets tremble.

Regiments are built on pride. À regiment's colors embody that pride. The Guide to BattleTech Regimental Paint Schemes provides the distinctive patterns and colors, as well as a description of selected regiments of the Inner Sphere.

Includes 44 full-color illustrations, including several 'Mechs, tanks, and other vehicles in Arctic, Woodland, and Desert camouflage schemes.



BATTLETECH IS a Registered FileRenark of F45A Containable. Cesystem Cristal Al Rights Meanwark, Provid 11 Per Center States of America Many, Research, Caron Epics and Trademarks of F45A Comparison.